



Derek Shore

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

Driving hard news presentation; a digger and FOIA experienced reporter who always drives to win, not simply cover a story. Known for getting “only-on” information and interviews that send the competition scrambling. Experienced border reporter familiar with Hispanic culture and issues.

EDUCATION

Arizona State University
Tempe, Arizona
Bachelor of Arts in Broadcast Journalism

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance Reporter **May 2014 to October 2014**
KNTV-TV, San Francisco, California
Reporter for primary newscasts. Frequent go-to for lead stories; track record of enterprise reporting.

Reporter **2010 to 2014**
KOVR-TV, Sacramento, California
Reporter for primary newscasts. Stories covered include: L.A. cop killer Christopher Dorner, Reno air race tragedy, exclusive interview with mother of Rodney King after his death. Numerous wildfires and natural disasters.

Reporter **2008 to 2010**
KFOX-TV, El Paso, Texas
Lead reporter for general assignment and live breaking news for evening newscasts. Enterprise reporting. Go-to reporter for affiliate, network live shots. Worked heavily on national stories related to immigration and border issues.

Producer **2007 to 2008**
KTVK-TV, Phoenix, Arizona
Field interviews, wrote packages, researched story leads.

Researcher **2006 to 2007**
Late Show with David Letterman, New York, New York
Produced guest background packages. Collaborated with show producers and writers.

Producer **Summer 2006**
Voice of America, Washington DC
Wrote, shot and voiced packages for international media organizations around the world.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Society of Professional Journalists

Represented by Al Corral 310.385.8225 / alcorral@tv talent.com